From: Campbell, Scott (CDC/CCHP/NCBDDD)

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 11:06 AM

To: Smith, Camille (CDC/CCHP/NCBDDD)

Cc: Campbell, Scott (CDC/CCHP/NCBDDD)

Subject: Research Determination 17167: Tourette Syndrome National Education and
Outreach Program

Dear Ms. Smith:

The proposed project titled "Tourette Syndrome National Education and
Outreach Program" was reviewed by the NCBDDD Human Subjects Contact and
determined to be:

PUBLIC HEALTH PRACTICE: Program Evaluation

The scope of all activities should be limited to public health practice and must not
involve research activities.

Since the project is not considered to be research, no further action is required
by CDC for human subjects protections in accordance with federal regulation for
the protection of human subjects in research.

If this project involves CDC funds, contact Brenda Hayes of NCBDDD RMO for
further guidance.

RE-REVIEW REQUIRED: The activities of this award should be monitored
closely by the CDC project officer to ensure the activities do not involve research.
The CDC project officer should request re-review of the activities periodically by
the NCBDDD Human Subjects Contact to ensure the scope of the activities are
still considered Public Health Practice.

Please save this email as documentation of the original determination.
Signed,
Scott

Scott Campbell, BSN, MSPH

Health Scientist

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

National Center for Birth Defects and Developmental Disabilities, Office of the
Director

404-498-4026 (office)

404-498-3072 (fax)

sic3@cdc.gov

From: HSR HelpDesk (CDC)

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 11:02 AM

To: Campbell, Scott (CDC/CCHP/NCBDDD)

Subject: HSR Protocol: Tourette Syndrome National Education and Outreach
Program



Human 3“‘*-‘5‘3 Review The HSR IRB Form (PDF) and associated documents you
Tracking SYStE.‘m requested are attached to this email.

HSR Help Desk: hsrhelp@cdc.gov



